Sara Gee

From: Anthony.Collier@hertfordshire.gov.uk

Sent: 20 March 2017 14:05

To: Planning

Subject: Planning application 6/2016/1857/VAR - Land behind and adjacent to 17 - 17A

Station Road

Response to Planning application from Hertfordshire County Council (T and CP GDP Order 2015)

District ref: 6/2016/1857/VAR
HCC ref: WH/23/2017 (Amended)
HCC received: 17/03/2017

Area manager: Manjinder Sehmi
Case officer: Anthony Collier

L ocation

Land behind and adjacent to 17 - 17A Station Road
Cuffley

Potters Bar

ENG 4HX

Application type
Variation of Conditions

Proposal
Variation of condition 1 (plans) on planning permission 6/2015/2333/FULL

Amendment
ere have been amendments in respect to the application submitted

Decision

Noticeis given under article 18 of the Town and Country Planning (Devel opment Management Procedure)
(England) Order 2015 that the Hertfordshire County Council as Highway Authority does not wish to restrict
the grant of permission.

The variation to conditions do not impact upon the design or principle of development in highways terms,
and the response sent to application WH/320/2015 District Ref: 6/2015/2333/FULL on 20/11/2015 by A.
Story remains the Highway Authorities response.

Anthony Collier
Date 20/03/2017
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